
                       
 

 

 

 

 

QUANTIFICATION SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

REGULAR MEETING 

 

AGENDA  
 

June 13, 2019 

10:00 AM 

San Diego County Water Authority 

2nd Floor Conference Room 

4677 Overland Ave 

San Diego, CA 92123 

 

PRELIMINARY MATTERS 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call - Determination of Quorum 

3. Public Comment - Opportunity for members of the public who wish to address the Authority on 

matters within the Authority’s jurisdiction 

ORGANIZATIONAL MATTERS 

4. Action: Approve minutes of regular JPA meeting held March 25, 2019 (Kara Mathews, 

SDCWA) 

5. Action: Approve records management for outdated files (Kara Mathews, SDCWA) 

FINANCIAL MATTERS 

6. Information: Treasurer’s Report ending March 31, 2019 (Chris Woidzik, SDCWA) 

7. Information: Financial Report ending March 31, 2019 (Chris Woidzik, SDCWA) 

8. Information: Fiscal Year 2019 Invoicing (Chris Woidzik, SDCWA) 

9. Information: Fiscal Year 2019 Audit Engagement (Chris Woidzik, SDCWA and 

Representatives from Davis Farr) 

10. Action: Review and consider approval of QSA JPA Fiscal Year 2020 Budget & Work Plan 

(Kara Mathews, SDCWA and Jessica Humes, IID) 

IMPLEMENTATION 

11. Information: Status report on implementation of mitigation measures (Jessica Humes, IID) 

12. Information: Managed Marsh negotiations update (Bruce Wilcox, CNRA and Tina Shields, 

IID) 

13. Information: Update on State Salton Sea Management Program (Bruce Wilcox, CNRA) 
 

14. Adjourn 

1



 

 
 

                       
 
 
 

 
QUANTIFICATION SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 
 

CONFERENCE CALL MEETING MINUTES 
March 25, 2019 at 4:00 p.m. 

 
Commissioners and Alternates present: 

Bruce Wilcox, California Natural Resources Agency – Alternate Chair 
Henry Martinez, Imperial Irrigation District (IID) – Commissioner 
Tina Shields, IID – Alternate Commissioner 
Dan Denham, San Diego County Water Authority (SDCWA) – Commissioner 
Kelly Rodgers, SDCWA – Alternate Commissioner 
Jim Barrett, Coachella Valley Water District (CVWD) – Commissioner 
 

JPA staff present: 
Kara Mathews, SDCWA – Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) 
Jeff Ferre, Best, Best, and Krieger – Legal Counsel 

 

Others present: 
Geena Balistrieri, SDCWA 
Chris Woidzik, SDCWA 
Jessica Humes, IID 
Arturo Delgado, California Department 
of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) 
Mike Cohen, Pacific Institute 

Earl Withycombe, California Air Resources 
Board 
Ivory Reyburn, CVWD 
Brea Mohamed, Imperial Valley Farm 
Bureau

 
PRELIMINARY MATTERS 
1. Call to Order 

Alternate Chair Wilcox called the meeting to order at 4:06 p.m. 
 

2. Roll Call 
There was a quorum of the Commission present at the time of the meeting. 
 

3. Public Comment 
There were no public comments.  

 

ORGANIZATIONAL MATTERS 
4. Action: Approval of Minutes of Regular JPA Meeting Held November 20, 2018 

Commissioner Barrett made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Alternate Chair 
Wilcox. The minutes were approved unanimously. 

2



 

Page 2 of 4 
                                                                                                            QSA JPA Meeting Minutes 

March 25, 2019 

5. Information: Annual Conflict of Interest Form 700 Filings Due April 2 
Chief Administrative Officer Mathews provided a reminder to the Commissioners that 
annual Form 700 filings were due April 2, 2019.  
 

6. Information: New Commissioner Appointments for IID and SDCWA 
Chief Administrative Officer Mathews provided an update on new Commissioner 
Appointments for the QSA JPA. Beginning January 1, Henry Martinez became the new 
Commissioner for IID. Beginning March 14, Dan Denham became the new Commissioner 
and Kelly Rodgers became the new Alternate Commissioner for SDCWA. 
 

FINANCIAL MATTERS 
7. Information: Financial Report Ending December 31, 2018 

Mr. Chris Woidzik provided a review of the Financial Report ending December 31, 2018. 
Total assets are at $115.5 million with $909,589 in liabilities. About 9.4 percent of the 
budget has been spent for the fiscal year.  

 
8. Information: Treasurer’s Report ending December 31, 2018 

Mr. Chris Woidzik provided a review of the Treasurers’ Report ending December 31, 2018. 
The quarter ended with $43 million in cash and investments, an increase from the previous 
Treasurer’s Report at $29.4 million. A total of $72.4 million remains due from the QSA JPA 
water agencies.  
 

IMPLEMENTATION 
9. Information: Status Report on Implementation of Mitigation Measures 

Mrs. Jessica Humes gave a status report on implementation of mitigation measures: 
 
Task 8 Managed Marsh – Phase I berm maintenance work will be starting within the next 
two weeks. This includes releveling of the P3I cell. In Phase II, the 011 cell has been 
redesigned to plant willow trees as a wind barrier to cattail seeds. In total, 1,600 trees were 
planted. Phase III design is almost complete to submit for review. It is anticipated the Phase 
III solicitation process will take three months before a notice to proceed goes and plantings 
are anticipated to begin March 2020. 
 
Task 16 Burrowing Owl Mitigation – IID is currently finishing up annual training with Water 
Department operation and maintenance staff related to construction and operation activities. 
All staff will have been trained by the end of the month. IID is starting burrowing owl 
subsampling population studies.  

 

Task 19 Pupfish Selenium Drain Studies – Selenium monitoring started last year. Data for 
the first quarter of monitoring has been compiled and is in review with contractors. 
 

3



 

Page 3 of 4 
                                                                                                            QSA JPA Meeting Minutes 

March 25, 2019 

Task 20 Pupfish Construction and Maintenance – IID completed a LIDAR acquisition along 
the south end of the Salton Sea to inform how pupfish drain interconnection will be 
completed.  

 

Task 24 Air Quality – Playa exposure for the end of year 2018 showed that 20,911 acres of 
playa was exposed around the Salton Sea. Of those exposed acres, 4,300 acres have 
established vegetation near drains. SCS Engineers began operating and maintaining the air 
quality monitoring station network in January and completed their audit with the California 
Air Resources Board at the beginning of March. Formation Environmental is working with 
CVWD to obtain an encroachment permit for soil cores and LIDAR acquisition along the 
north end of the Salton Sea and currently waiting on a letter from the Bureau of Reclamation 
(BOR) to do the same on BOR property along the Salton Sea. The emissions estimate and 
proactive dust control plan is in final internal review with an anticipated release at the 
beginning of April. Three large projects are planned in the coming year: Red Hill Bay West – 
surface roughening and vegetation enhancement, Poe Road Extension – extending surface 
roughening to the east, Vail cutoff drain – surface roughening north of the species 
conservation habitat project. Additional projects on newly exposed playa are pending due to 
an ordinary high water mark issue with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.  
 
Jessica stated her draft JPA budget will be completed by the end of the following week for 
the implementation team to review.  
 
Mike Cohen, member of the public, asked if there is a general acreage estimate for the three 
new projects mentioned. Mrs. Humes stated she would get an estimate for Mr. Cohen. 

 
10. Information: Managed Marsh Negotiations Update 

Alternate Chair Wilcox stated Alternate Commissioner Shields sent him estimates for the 
managed marsh land and he would look at those at a later time. Alternate Commissioner 
Shields stated she would look over these estimates again and send updated pricing 
information due to more recent transactions that have taken place. Commissioner Denham 
stated he was curious how the increasing cost of the land is being addressed with the lapse in 
time to an eventual negotiation. Alternate Commissioner Shields stated that they plan to 
come to an understanding and mutual agreement of a fair price. Commissioner Denham 
asked if the two appraisals from the past are being used. Alternate Commissioner Shields 
stated those appraisals are not being used and general comparable land purchases are being 
used. IID does not plan to do another appraisal and is still interested in taking a credit for the 
land purchase.  
 

11. Information: Update on State Salton Sea Management Program (SSMP) 
Alternate Chair Wilcox gave an update on the State SSMP. There is a request for proposals 
out for the Species Habitat Conservation (SCH) project of 3,770 acres pending resolution of 

4



 

Page 4 of 4 
                                                                                                            QSA JPA Meeting Minutes 

March 25, 2019 

easement issues, which are close to being resolved. Construction of the SCH project will 
likely happen late this year. The North Lake project is still in a conceptual design stage and 
the state is working with Riverside County and the Salton Sea Authority on this project. IID 
needs to become involved in discussions for the North Lake project due to their land 
ownership. There may be potential to access funding from the Farm Bill for projects. These 
funds will double the amount of money available for projects. 
 
Commissioner Barrett asked if the $200 million IID was waiting on to join the DCP has been 
provided through the Farm Bill. Alternate Chair Wilcox stated no, the $200 million was an 
arbitrary number based on how much the state had available. The state is in a position where 
Phase I of the SSMP has been approved by US Department of Agriculture to move forward. 
The state would like to move forward in partnership with IID and one or two federal 
agencies. The state plans to go to the Farm Bill to fund projects going forward. Alternate 
Commissioner Shields clarified the motion passed by the IID board was not to request a 
specific dollar amount, but a federal to state fund-matching commitment.  

 
12. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 4:37 p.m. 

5



Retention Schedule Item Description of Records Date Range (From-To) Retention Period Medium

Meetings Meeting notes Jan - Dec 2016 2 Years Paper & electronic

Meetings Notices, agendas, packets Jan - Dec 2016 2 Years Paper & electronic

Admin Correspondence Letters for invoices/checks Jan - Dec 2015 3 Years Paper & electronic

Financial Statements Quarterly financial reports Jan -  Dec 2011 7 Years Paper & electronic

Financial Statements Quarterly treasurer's reports Jan -  Dec 2011 7 Years Paper & electronic

Legal Conflicts of Interest Statements Jan -  Dec 2011 7 Years Paper & electronic

Legal Public Records Act Requests Jan - Dec 2016 2 Years from completion Paper & electronic

Membership
Appointment resolutions & 

letters
Jan - Dec 2016 2 Years Paper & electronic

Date: May 29, 2019

Date of Approval by Commission: ___________________________________________

Chief Administrative Officer: Kara Mathews

QUANTIFICATION SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

4677 Overland Avenue, San Diego, California 92123

(858) 522-6732  |  Fax (858)522-6565

RECORDS DESTRUCTION FORM

Date Created: May 29, 2019

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



Unaudited
QUANTIFICATION SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

BALANCE SHEET
GENERAL FUND

 

Assets:
Cash 5,482$                 
Investments 42,346,440          
Mitigation contributions receivable 44,916,036          
Interest receivable 27,671,371          

Total assets 114,939,329$      

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 1,731,615$          

Deferred inflows of resources:
Unavailable mitigation contributions 72,442,755          

Fund balance:
Unassigned 40,764,959          
 

114,939,329$      

MARCH 31, 2019

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, 
and fund balance

13



Unaudited

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

GENERAL FUND
FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

Revenues:
Interest income 610,979$             
Mitigation contributions 20,121,404          

Total revenues 20,732,383         

Expenditures:
Environmental mitigation  3,137,549            
Administrative 277                     

Total expenditures 3,137,826           

Net changes in fund balance 17,594,557          

Fund balance at beginning of year 23,170,402          

Fund balance at end of year 40,764,959$        

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

QUANTIFICATION SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

14



Unaudited

QUANTIFICATION SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - BUDGET STATUS REPORT
FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

Task 
No. Mitigation Tasks 

Adopted       
FY 2019       
Budget

Jan - Mar    
2019 

Expenditures
 Total 

Expenditures 
Variance 

(Remaining)
Percent 

Complete
1 QSA Implementation Team -$                    -$                    -$                       -$                     0.0%
2 QSA Implementation Team Biologists 1,157,740        302,726           717,947             439,793           62.0%
3 Environmental Reporting and Monitoring 510                  -                      -                         510                  0.0%
4 Salton Sea Salinity and Elevation Program 16,600             1,900               3,945                 12,655             23.8%
5 Salton Sea Mitigation Water to Salton Sea 16,610             34,142             34,142               (17,532)            205.6%
6 Tamarisk Scrub Habitat - Surveys and Mitigation 368,560           -                      -                         368,560           0.0%
7 Drain Habitat - Initial Vegetation and Habitat Surveys -                      -                      -                         -                       0.0%
8 Drain Habitat (Aquatic) - Create/Manage/Monitor "Managed Marsh" Areas 4,555,000        118,900           302,368             4,252,632        6.6%
9 Drain Habitat Restrictions/Requirements for Construction and Maintenance -                      -                      -                         -                       0.0%

10/10A Worker Education Program Covered Species Training and Manual 600                  -                      -                         600                  0.0%
11 Desert Habitat Survey and Mapping of Right of Way 32,000             -                      -                         32,000             0.0%
12 Desert Habitat Create/Maintain Desert Habitat -                      -                      -                         -                       0.0%
13 Changes to Operations on IID Canals to Avoid Covered Species -                      -                      -                         -                       0.0%
14 Burrowing Owl Worker Annual Education and Manual -                      -                      -                         -                       0.0%
15 Pre-Construction Activity Burrowing Owl Surveys and Relocation 14,100             -                      -                         14,100             0.0%
16 Burrowing Owl Relative Abundance and Distribution Surveys 157,000           -                      -                         157,000           0.0%
17 Farmer and Public Education Program 5,000               -                      800                    4,200               16.0%
18 Desert Pupfish Abundance and Distribution Study 6,000               -                      -                         6,000               0.0%

19/19A Pupfish Selenium Drain Studies 421,000           56,591             101,076             319,924           24.0%
20 Pupfish Construction and Maintenance Conservation Measures 933,000           105,620           107,889             825,111           11.6%
21 Salvage of Razorback Suckers when Dewatering Canals -                      -                      -                         -                       0.0%
22 Maintain Habitat on Fallowed Parcels -                      -                      -                         -                       0.0%
23 Covered Species Baseline and Monitoring Surveys 316,000           -                      -                         316,000           0.0%
24 Salton Sea Air Quality 7,065,000        1,096,584        1,865,592          5,199,408        26.4%
25 Minimize Dust Emissions from Fallowed Lands -                      -                      -                         -                       0.0%
26 Drain Connectivity to Salton Sea Elevation Decrease -                      -                      -                         -                       0.0%
27 Grade Spoil/Roads from Drain Maintenance -                      -                      -                         -                       0.0%
28 Power Line Markers for Pumpback and Seepage Recovery Systems -                      -                      -                         -                       0.0%
29 Prepare and Implement Management Plan for Abandoned Portions of AAC -                      -                      -                         -                       0.0%
30 Southwestern Willow Flycatcher Surveys and Habitat Monitoring -                      -                      -                         -                       0.0%
31 Elf Owl Surveys -                      -                      -                         -                       0.0%
32 Desert Tortoise Survey and Avoidance -                      -                      -                         -                       0.0%
33 Least Tern Surveys -                      -                      -                         -                       0.0%
34 Rail and Bittern Surveys -                      -                      -                         -                       0.0%
35 Management and Planning 12,000             -                      -                         12,000             0.0%
36 JPA Audit Fees 10,350             -                      -                         10,350             0.0%
37 JPA Bank Fees 1,600               56                    277                    1,323               17.3%
38 Financial Advisor -                      -                      -                         -                       0.0%
39 Bond Counsel Fees -                      -                      -                         -                       0.0%
40 2001 Biological Opinion Measures -                      -                      -                         -                       0.0%
41 Brown Pelican Coast -                      -                      -                         -                       0.0%
42 Brown Pelican Sea -                      -                      -                         -                       0.0%
43 Salton Sea Shoreline Strand Study 10,000             -                      -                         10,000             0.0%
44 Pupfish Refugium 30,600             -                      -                         30,600             0.0%
45 Recreation Facilities at Salton Sea -                      3,790               3,790                 (3,790)              0.0%

Total Expenditures 15,129,270$ 1,720,309$   3,137,826$      11,991,444$ 20.7%
 

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



 
 
 
June 5, 2019 
 
To the Board of Commissioners 
Of the Quantification Settlement 
Agreement Joint Powers Authority 
San Diego, California 
 
We are in the process of planning the audit of the Quantification Settlement Agreement Joint 
Powers Authority (the “QSA JPA”) for the year ending June 30, 2019. 
 
Professional auditing standards require that, as a part of our audit, we inquire of those in 
governance to ascertain whether or not the Board of Commissioners (the “Board”) has 
knowledge of matters that might have a bearing on the auditor’s risk assessment for the 
annual audit of the QSA JPA’s financial statements. 
 
Examples of these matters are: 

 Known or suspected instances of employee fraud 
 Areas in which the internal controls of the QSA JPA are thought by the Board to be 

weak  
 Known or suspected misstatements in the accounting records of the QSA JPA 
 Known or suspected use of improper accounting practices by the QSA JPA 
 Any awareness of pressure upon the QSA JPA or QSA JPA management with respect 

to achieving certain financial results 
 Matters that warrant particular attention during the audit 
 Information about unusual transactions or other matters relevant to the audit 

 
Generally, the scope of the audit is limited to matters involving amounts that would be 
significant to the financial statements of the QSA JPA taken as a whole. If additional time is 
required to respond to the concerns of the Board, we will estimate for the Board the costs 
involved. 
 
Auditing Standards require the auditors to communicate the planned scope and timing of the 
audit. Additionally, at the conclusion of the audit, we plan to meet with the Board to 
communicate the auditor’s responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and 
significant findings from the audit. 
 

Timing of Audit 
 

We began the interim audit procedures in May 2019 and our final audit examination in October 
2019. We anticipate being completed with fieldwork in October 2019. We plan to present the 
audit reports and results of the audit to the Board of Commissioners at the completion of the 
audit. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

22



Planned Scope of Audit 
 

In addition to our standard audit approach, our engagement team plans to address the 
following risk areas as follows: 
 

 Review of Member Contributions: We will confirm 100% of member agency 
contributions to the QSA JPA by sending letters to each of the member agencies to 
verify amounts paid. 
 

 Each year, we are required to include an element of unpredictability in our audit.  This 
year we are planning to review the Local Agency Investment Fund transactions.  We 
will review all the transactions in the Local Agency Investment Fund and verify the 
amounts are properly recorded in the trial balance. 
  

If any member of the Board has information relevant to our audit (matters involving amounts 
that would be significant to the financial statements of the QSA JPA taken as a whole), please 
contact the undersigned at 760.298.5872 or sayala@davisfarr.com. 
 

 
Very truly yours,  

 
 
 

Shannon Ayala 
Davis Farr LLP 

23



S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 1

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

31 30

Commissioners Meeting
S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S  A/P

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Financial Statements
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 Controller

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Davis Farr
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 SDCWA Closed
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30

S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31

Draft 2 Financial Statements to Davis Farr for technical review
Final Financial Statements to Davis Farr

October 17
November 4
November 14

November 6

November 20 

Davis Farr begins and Completes Year End Fieldwork
Auditor review responses due on Draft Financial Statements
Technical review responses due on Draft Financial Statements

Davis Farr delivers bound FY2019 Financial Statements
November 18 Davis Farr issues audit opinion & emails completed Financial Statements

April 3 Required Auditor communication letters due

October 21 - 25
October 30 

May 20 - 24 Davis Farr Begins and Completes Interim Fieldwork

Accounts Payable

Financial Statements

Davis Farr

MARCH 2019 APRIL 2019 MAY 2019 JUNE 2019

JULY 2019 AUGUST 2019 SEPTEMBER 2019

OCTOBER 2019

April, May and June invoices due from IIDAugust 30

October 11 Draft 1 Financial Statements due to Controller
Draft 1 Financial Statements to Davis Farr (pre-fieldwork)

NOVEMBER 2019 DECEMBER 2019

2019 QSA JPA Commissioners Meetings

QSA JPA Audit Calendar FY 2019

March 25
June 13
September (approx.)
December (approx.)

Quarterly Meeting - 2nd Quarter financial reports
FY2019 Audit Calendar, Auditor Required Communications & 3rd Quarter financial reports
4th Quarter financial reports and investments overview
Presentation on 2019 Financial Statements; Audit Results (Davis Farr)

Controller 
March 25 Draft Audit Calendar 

Final Draft Financial Statements Approved
Management Rep Letter routed for signature

October 28
November 5

24



FY 2019

Date
Mon. March 25
Mon. March 25
Wed. April 3
Mon. May 20
Fri.  May 24
Thur. June 13
Fri. August 30
September 
Fri. October 11
Thur. October 17
Mon. October 21
Wed. October 30
Fri. October 25
Mon. October 28
Mon. November 4
Tue. November 5
Wed. November 6
Thur. November 14
Mon. November 18
Wed. November 20
December 

Technical review responses due on Draft Financial Statements

Auditor review responses due on Draft Financial Statements

Required Auditor communication letters due
Commissioner’s Meeting – 2nd Quarter Financial Reports

Commissioner's Meeting - 4th Quarter Financial Reports and investments overview
Draft 1 Financial Statements due to Controller
Draft 1 Financial Statements to Davis Farr (pre-fieldwork)

Commissioner's Meeting - Presentation on 2019 Financial Statements; Audit Results (Davis Farr)

Davis Farr issues audit opinion & emails completed Financial Statements
Davis Farr delivers bound FY2019 Financial Statements

QSA JPA Audit Calendar 

Activity
Draft Audit Calendar

Davis Farr begins Interim Fieldwork
Davis Farr completes Interim Fieldwork
Commissioner’s Meeting – Audit Calendar, Auditor Required Communications; 3rd Quarter Financial Reports
April, May, and June invoices due from IID

Draft 2 Financial Statements to Davis Farr for technical review

Final Financial Statements to Davis Farr

Final Draft Financial Statements Approved by Controller

Management Rep Letter routed for signature

Davis Farr begins Fieldwork

Davis Farr completes Fieldwork

25


	QSA JPA Audit Calendar FY2019 final.pdf
	Audit Calendar
	Details




